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The implementation of the EU Emissions Trading System (ETS) requires the active involvement of 

administering authorities in respect of a shipping company, which are the authorities responsible for 

administering the EU ETS in respect of a shipping company in accordance with Article 3gf of Directive 

2003/87/EC.  

The table below provides information – including contact information – on administering authorities in 

each Member State pursuant to Directive 2003/87/EC. Its objective is to inform stakeholders and 

facilitate identification of the responsible authorities.  

 

COUNTRIES   Name of the 

administering 

authority 

Functional 

mailbox of the 

administering 

authority 

 

Phone number of the 

administering 

authority 

Information portal / webpage of the 

administering authority 

Austria information to come 

 

Belgium  Federal Public 

Service Mobility 

and Transport  

maritime.greendeal

@mobilit.fgov.be 

+3222774950 https://mobilit.belgium.be/en/shipping/ma

ritime-shipping/environment/green-

deal/ets-maritime 

  

Bulgaria  Executive 

Environment 

Agency ExEA 

iaos@eea.governm

ent.bg 

 

+35929559011 https://eea.government.bg 

 

 

Croatia  Ministry of 

Economy and 

Sustainable 

Development of 

the Republic of 

Croatia 

ETS-

pomorstvo@mingo

r.hr 

 

+ 385 1 37 17 130 https://mingor.gov.hr/o-ministarstvu-

1065/djelokrug/uprava-za-klimatske-

aktivnosti-1879/sustav-trgovanja-

emisijama-staklenickih-plinova/1890 

 

 

Cyprus  Department of 

Environment, 

Ministry of 

agriculture, rural 

development 

and environment 

director@environm

ent.moa.gov.cy 

 

 

+35722408960 

 

https://www.moa.gov.cy/MOA/ENVIRO

NMENT/ENVIRONMENTNEW.NSF/IN

DEX_GR/INDEX_GR?OPENDOCUME

NT 

Czech Republic Ministry of the 

Environment of 

the Czech 

Republic 

info@mzp.cz 

 

 

+420 267 121 111 https://www.mzp.cz/  

 

Denmark  Danish Energy 

Agency / Centre 

for Energy 

Administration 

maritime@ens.dk 

 

+45 33 92 67 00 

 

https://ens.dk/ansvarsomraader/cbam-og-

co2-kvoter 
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Estonia  Environmental 

Board 

info@keskkonnaa

met.ee 

 

 www.keskkonnaamet.ee 

 

Finland Finnish 

Transport and 

Communication 

Agency 

Traficom 

 

ETS-

maritime@traficom

.fi 

 

+358 29 534 5000 

 

https://www.traficom.fi/en 

 

 

France  Ministère chargé 

de la mer – 

Direction 

générale des 

affaires 

maritimes, de la 

pêche et de 

l’aquaculture 

ets-

fueleu.admin@mer.

gouv.fr 

 

 

+33 1 40 81 88 75 https://www.mer.gouv.fr/marche-

carbone-europeen-ets-transport-maritime 

 

 

Germany German 

Emissions 

Trading 

Authority 

(DEHSt) at 

German 

Environment 

Agency 

emissionstrading@

dehst.de 

 

+49 (0)30 8903-5050 www.dehst.de 

 

Greece Ministry of 

Environment 

and Energy/ 

Department for 

Market 

Mechanisms and 

GHG Emissions    

 

ghgregistry@prv.y

peka.gr 

 

+302108642366 

+302108647008 

https://ypen.gov.gr/perivallon/klimatiki-

allagi/systima-eborias-dikaiomaton-

ekpobon/ 

 

Hungary Government 

Office of the 

Capital City of 

Budapest, 

National 

Department of 

Roads and 

Shipping, Ship 

Operation 

Safety and 

Registry 

Department 

haJo.hur@bfkh.gov

.hu 

 

+36-1-4741-795 www.kormányhivatalok.hu 

 

Iceland information to come 

Ireland 

 

Environmental 

Protection 

Agency 

maritime.ets@epa.i

e 

 

Please use email https://www.epa.ie/our-

services/licensing/climate-change/eu-
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Italy Comitato 

nazionale per la 

gestione della 

Direttiva 

2003/87/CE e 

supporto 

gestione delle 

attività di 

progetto 

Protocollo di 

Kyoto 

https://www.ets.mi

nambiente.it/Home/

Help 

 

 https://www.mase.gov.it/pagina/comitato-

nazionale-la-gestione-della-direttiva-

200387ce-e-supporto-gestione-delle-

attivita-di 

 

https://www.ets.minambiente.it/ 

 

 

Latvia  Ministry of 

Climate and 

Energy of the 

Republic of 

Latvia 

 

pasts@kem.gov.lv 

 

 

+371 63007300 https://www.kem.gov.lv/lv 

 

 

Lithuania  Environmental 

Protection 

Agency 

aaa@gamta.lt 

 

 

+370 669 35375 https://aaa.lrv.lt/lt/veiklos-

sritys/siltnamio-efekta-sukeliancios-

dujos-1/es-atl-prekybos-sistema/ 

 

Luxemburg Administration 

de 

l’Environnemen

t 

regadmin@aev.etat

.lu 

 

+352 40 56 56 333 

 

www.emwelt.lu 

 

Malta Malta Resources 

Authority 

Emissions_trading_

scheme@mra.org.

mt 

 

+356 23850500 www.mra.org.mt 

 

Netherlands Dutch 

Emissions 

Authority 

(NEA) 

INFO@EMISSIEA

UTORITEIT.NL 

 

 

+3170 456 8050 WWW.EMISSIONSAUTHORITY.NL/T

OPICS/THEMES/ETSMARITIME 

 

WWW.EMISSIONSAUTHORITY.NL 

  

 

Norway The Norwegian 

Environment 

Agency 

  https://www.miljodirektoratet.no/ansvars

omrader/klima/klimakvoter/skipsfart-i-

eus-kvotesystem/ 

 

Poland information to come 

Portugal information to come 

Romania  National 

Environmental 

Protection 

Agency 

romanian_registry

@anpm.ro 

 

+040212071139 http://rnges.anpm.ro/ 
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Slovakia  Ministry of 

Environment of 

the Slovak 

Republic 

 

mario.gnida@envir

o.gov.sk  

+421 25956 2586  https://www.minzp.sk/klima/ 

 

Slovenia  Ministry of 

Environment 

and Climate 

Energy  

www.mope.gov.si 

 

+386 1478 8200 https://www.gov.si/teme/trgovanje-s-

pravicami-do-emisije/#e26054 

Spain  

 

Spanish Climate 

Change Office. 

Ministry for the 

Ecological 

Transition and 

the 

Demographic 

Challenge 

 

Please note that, 

for MRV-related 

obligations, the 

responsible 

authority is the 

following: 

Spanish 

Maritime 

Authority. 

Ministry of 

Transport and 

Sustainable 

Mobility 

bzn-
rcde.maritimo@mi
teco.es 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MRV-
FuelEU@transport
es.gob.es  

Please use email https://www.miteco.gob.es/es/cambio-

climatico/temas/comercio-de-derechos-

de-emision/transporte-maritimo.html  

Sweden  Naturvårdsverke

t / 

The Swedish 

Environmental 

Protection 

Agency 

EUETS@naturvard

sverket.se 

 

+46 (0)10-698 10 00 https://www.naturvardsverket.se/vagledni

ng-och-stod/utslappshandel/rederier/ 
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